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From:
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 4:24 PM
To: IPCN Enquiries Mailbox
Subject: Mirvac Redevelopment of the Harbourside Shopping Centre

Dear IPC, 

Thank you for allowing me to respond to the latest changes in the applicant’s proposal. 

It remains that Mirvac has allocated only 8000sqm  
for food and entertainment venues, down from the current 20000. 

I think they doesn't care about the public, the huge tourism 
venue that is Harbourside, Darling Harbour. 

Your requested changes are appropriate for Harbourside. 
Hopefully, they will not erase the colour of Harbourside. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Kind regards, 
Masanori Hioki 
1305/50 Murray Street , SYDNEY 2000 




